Appendix 1: Local list of heritage assets: First Stage Local List October 2014

no	Heritage Asset	Description	Image	score
	Places of Worship			
1.	Wesleyan Methodist Church, Clayton St Blackburn	Building dates from 1881 with stone front and brick side elevations. It has five bays with a pedimented centre supported by attached Corinthian columns and pilasters. Window openings are round arched. Has good townscape presence.		 1.Rarity 2. Historical Association 1 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological. 1 Total score 6
2.	Sacred Heart RC Church, Preston New Road	Dates from 1937-8 by E.Bower Norris and S. M Reynolds. Good example of an inter war church constructed of brick in the Romanesque style with a NW campanile and semi-circular window less apse. Calm interior with round arches to the processional aisles.		 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological. Total score 6
3.	Leamington Road Baptist Chapel, Leamington Rd.	Designed by Briggs and Wostenholme, dated 1893. An exotic red brick and terracotta building incorporating Romanesque motifs. Has a gabled centre piece with octagonal turrets framing a large window with terracotta tracery, gabled entrances to each side. There is similar treatment on Granville Rd where an attached school continues in more muted style. The building is a landmark in the area.		 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 6

no	Address	description	
4.	St James, St James Rd	Dates 1873-4 and designed by Frederick Robinson of Derby. The church has a high north tower with a stepped parapet and slated pyramid roof. Lancets to roof incorporating stepped triplets to clerestory. Stained glass to north aisle.	 1.Rarity 2. Historical Association 1 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological 1 Total score 6
5.	St Stephen, St Stephen Road.	Dates 1908, by Cheers and Smith of Blackburn. Extended in 1930. The west end has a big window of five stepped lancets beneath a super arch. Clerestory has closely spaced lancets and east window with tracery in free gothic style. Arcades with alternately and octagonal and circular polished granite columns with foliated caps. Good early c20 E window by Shrigley & hunt.	 1.Rarity 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 6
6	St Phillips church Spire, Phillips Street.	1880-1. designed by John Lowe of Manchester but only tower left which forms landmark in the terraced streets. Tower has tall narrow bell openings with decorative detailing, crenellated parapet and flat pinnacles.	 1.Rarity 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 6

	Mills and Warehouses		
7	Cob Wall Works	Cob wall beside the river Blakewater. A bobbin and shuttle works which started as a water powered mill, rebuilt in the mid 1870s and 1880s. constructed of brick with a long two storey gable range and a square chimney behind.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 3. Industrial 2 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 8
8	Bastfield Mill, Beech St Blackburn	Weaving shed on the River Blakewater, built in 1862 by James Astley of Brunswick Mill. Surviving buildings are two storey of random stone construction, with rusticated quoins, square section stone gutters, plain lintels and cills to windows. There is a two storey yarn preparation and warehousing projection on the east side and a loading bay to first floor. South end has two large doors with rusticated quoins. There is a square chimney on the south gable. The opposite gable has a slender tower.	 1.Rarity 2. Historical Association 1 3. Industrial 2 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 1 6. Archaeological Total score 6
9	Daisyfield Mill Daisy Street Blackburn	Spinning mill with ground floor loom shop built in 1839 by John Sharples & Co, who were calico manufacturers. It was extended in 1844, had 11, 000 spindles, 192 looms, and then was further extended in 1859 with a weaving shed. A fire in 1861 resulted in the restoration of the mill. Daisyfield Mill Spinning & manufacturing Co were formed in 1875. Much of mill later demolished, re- roofed weaving shed & warehouse.	 1.Rarity 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 2 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 8

10	Durbar Mill chimney Didsbury St	Weaving shed constructed 1912 by the East end Mill Co. Leased to Thomas Kenyon salesman of Burmah Mill. The shed principally produced India trade goods and later diversified into crepes, poplins, fancies, sateens etc. Principally of brick construction single storey with stone highlights. Tall chimney dominates the area with stone collar and is a distinctive landmark. Weaving sheds altered.		 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 1 3. Industrial 1 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 6. Archaeological Total score 6
11	Waterfall mills, Mill Hill, Blackburn	A large integrated cotton spinning and weaving mill established by john Fish in 1851-2. The original buildings contained 40,000 mule spindles and 600 looms worked by a 60hp beam engine. Further extended in 1859 and new boiler house erected in 1899. Surviving buildings comprise original four storey spinning block with beam engine house attached to west gable with rebuilt weaving shed to rear. Engine House fronts peel street and incorporates semi-circular pediment, elaborate key stone arch window and' Waterfall Mills' inscribed in glazed brick.	WITE PALL WITE S	 1.Rarity 2. Historical Association 1 3. Industrial 2 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological 1 Total score 8

12	Canal Foundry, Quarry St, Birley St, Manor Sutton St, and Bancroft St	One of the largest industrial complexes in the centre and a foundry that specialised in the production of steam engines, mill wrighting, coal winders etc. Founded by William Yates and George Parkinson c 1835-6. The main buildings cover a rectangular site with a three storey group of buildings along Birley Street. The oldest portions of the foundry including the erecting and old boiler shops are to northern end of the site, gable ends of the machine shops front Quarry Street. Square tower and tall arched openings to some elevations. Foundry is built of brick with internal steel frames, cast iron columns and box section steel pillars.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 2 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 1 6. Archaeological Total score 9
13	Soho Foundry Cicely Lane.	Warehouse and offices of John Dugdale's Foundry which produced weaving machinery, built c.1885. Constructed in brick three storeys high with Lombard friezes at the eaves and above windows.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 2 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 10

14	Woodfold Mill, Darwen	A good integrated site comprising weaving shed of 532 looms erected in 1875 and the only surviving example of a weaving shed in darwen dating to 1870s, Western section of site has three storey preparation building 16 bays long with a yarn cellar at the northern end. Northern light roof was installed after a fire in 1914. The integral engine house extends the width of the building and the façade is framed by pilasters and a triangular stone pediment. In the centre is large round headed window with Key stone and quoins. Adjoining the engine room is the boiler house with two doors divided by cast iron columns. To the rear is a reduced square brick chimney.		 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 3. Industrial 2 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 9
----	-----------------------	--	--	--

	Other		
15	Fire Station, Byrom Street.	Erected in 1921-2 by Walter Stirrup, a brick building with stone dressings, designed in the Baroque style. Building has a prominent parapet, with the engine doors divided from one another by columns. Lower flanking pavilions with hipped roofs and narrow pedimented entrance bays. The tower is a prominent feature with a baroque top which can be viewed from afar.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 1 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 9
16	Little Harwood War Memorial, Whalley Old Road	A clock tower of constructed of stone with clasping buttresses, angle pinnacles and an inset spire clad in Westmoreland slate, by LH Maxwell and GG Dickinson of Blackburn. Memorial was unveiled in 1923.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 8
17	Mill Hill Hotel, Bridge Street	An exuberant Edwardian Public house built in 1902 for Thwaites brewery. Constructed in red brick and stone details with a corner oriel topped by a lead dome and upper windows with projecting cills supported by consoles growing rom the keystones of the windows below.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 1 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 7

18	Derbyshire Almshouses, off St Silas Road.	An attractive row of Almhouses by Stones and Gradwell c 1895, comprising a single storey terrace of 6 cottages constructed of stone with projecting half timbered gables.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 8
19	Former Star Cinema, Plane Tree Road	An Edwardian Cinema in the Baroque style erected in 1910. Constructed of red brick with stone dressings and stripes. There is a large semi-circular window in the gable over a row of attached columns. It was converted in a mosque in late C20th.	 1.Rarity 1 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 7
20	Darwen Vale School, Lower Darwen	Two storey red brick linear building fronting Bolton Road with an imposing frontage set back from a landscape area. Central double height columned entrance and clock tower feature. Circa early C20th good example of a former grammar school. Extended in 2010 and refurbished by McCaslan Architects.	 1.Rarity 1 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 7

21	Astley Bank, off Bolton Rd, Darwen	A large three storey house, in its own grounds of mid nineteenth century date. Constructed in Ashlar stone of restrained design. Flat topped porch with a round arched portal and iron balustrading on top. Garden front is symmetrical with central pedimented entrance bay and a porch with a round arched portal flanked by canted bays.	 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 8
22	County Court House Victoria Street.	Two/three storey red brick building with stone dressings circa 1912 in the Edwardian Baroque style. Semi-circular arched heads to ground floor windows with key stone details and original sliding sashes to windows. Mansard top floor and stone parapet detail. An important visual landmark surrounded by C20th development.	 1.Rarity 1 2. Historical Association 1 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 6
23	Feniscowles Old Hall, Links lane, Pleasington	Feniscowles Old Hall, sits on a bank high above the river Darwen and records indicate that a branch of the Lords of Livesey family have held the freehold as far back as 1404. The house was restored in 1726 by Thomas Livesey and in in the wall of the barn letters 'TL & AL' initials of Thomas and Alice Livesey can be found with the date 1732. The house is of stone construction with a gabled front porch, inside on the first floor is a surviving wattle and daub timber panel.	 Rarity 2 Historical Association 2 Industrial Townscape 1 Architectural 2 Archaeological 1 Total score 8

windows. Originally there was a community laundry, slipper baths, gym and library and now is used as community rooms. There is a park to the rear.	24	Barlow Institute and bowling green, Bolton Road Edgworth	now is used as community rooms. There is		 1.Rarity 2 2. Historical Association 2 3. Industrial 4. Townscape 2 5. Architectural 2 6. Archaeological Total score 8
---	----	--	--	--	--